From:

To: A303 Stonehenge

Subject: Proposed tunnel for A303 enlargement in the vicinity of Stonehenge - your unique reference: 20019148
Date: 03 August 2022 12:04:55

Attachments: Obijection to A303 Stonehenge Road Tunnel - Aug 2022.pdf

My further letter of objection is attached. John Bowley



A303 Stonehenge Case Team

A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Objection to A303 Stonehenge Road Tunnel - Aug 2022

Further consultation on proposed Amesbury to Berwick Down construction

| have objected previously and fundamentally to this misguided and damaging intention.

The proposed enlargement of the A303 will cause overall road vehicle traffic to increase.
It is incompetent to accept this as inevitable or beneficial... oh for goodness sake!

| believe it to be unaffordable due to consequent worsening of adverse climate change.

It is also unaffordable as it will take funding which is now desperately needed to change
our processing and use of energy all of the way through, before it is too late.

John Bowley

Teichman Close
Warminster
Wiltshire

BA12 9HY

3 August 2022
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